SHIMPI TRUSHALI RATNAKANT

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

OBJECTIVE

To inspire and engage students in the study of mathematics by delivering highquality and accessible instruction. To foster critical thinking and problem-solving skills, and to nurture a lifelong appreciation for the subject. To contribute to the academic community through research, collaboration, and the development of effective teaching methodologies that enhance student learning outcomes.

EXPERIENCE

- Worked as Assistant Professor from 10th Jan., 2015 to 21st March 2021 in Department of Applied Science at COET North Maharashtra Knowledge City, Jalgaon.
- Worked as Assistant Professor from 22nd March 2021 to 21st June 2021 in Department of Applied Science at G.H.Raisoni Institute of Business & Management, Jalgaon
- > Currently working as Assistant Professor from 22nd June 2021 in Department of Applied Science at GF's Godavari College of Engineering, Jalgaon

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- 1. Actively participated in "A National level technical event Phoenix 2k22 as a Convener at GF'S Godavari College of Engineering, Jalgaon on 11th April 2023.
- 2. Actively Involved in "Induction Program" for First year newly admitted students as a Co-ordinator at GF's Godavari College of Engineering, Jalgaon on 2022, 2023 and 2024.

RESEARCH **GOOGLE SCHOLOR** PATENTS/BOOKS/PAPER **PUBLISHED**

1. Presented a paper in the International Conference on Mathematical challenges and Novel Applications at Ayya Nadar Janaki Ammal College, Sivakasi on 21st March 2024 to 22nd March 2024.

CONTACT



+918380833295



trushalishimpi@gfgcoe.ac.in Godavari College of Engineering, Bhusawal Road, Jalgaon-425003, (MS) India

EDUCATION

- M.SC. Mathematics(North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon)
- Ph.D. Mathematics (KBCNMU Jalgaon) (Pursuing)

SUBJECTS TAUGHT

- Engineering Mathematics-III
- Engineering Mathematics-II
- **Engineering Mathematics-I**
- Probability Theory and Statistics.

WORKSHOPS/FDP COUNT

8 FDP/WORKSHOP attended